NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
Board of Directors Proposed Agenda For
Monday May 20, 2024, 6:30PM
Location: NOCFA Station 1. 5051 Grange Hall Rd. Holly, MI 48442

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE [ Kutlis [] Miller [[]scheib-Snider
2. CALLTOORDER/ROLLCALL [ ] Winchester [ ] Stilwell [ ] Chief Lintz
3. AGENDA APPROVAL
4. CONSENT AGENDA - All items listed under “Consent Agenda” are considered to be routine, and non-controversial,
do not require discussion by the NOCFA Board and will be approved by one motion. There will be no separate discussion.
If discussion is desired on an item, that item will be removed from the consent agenda and will automatically be moved
to the last item under New Business.
a. Approval of meeting minutes from 4/15/2024
b. Financial Reports: General Fund Revenue & Expense Year to Date.
Checking Account as of: 4/30/2024 $-1048.21
Statement Savings Account as of: 4/30/2024 $273,278.01
Equipment Replacement Money Market Account as of: 4/30/2024 $422,899.87
Accounts Receivable: — MEDICAL as of: 4/30/2024 $109,980.46
Accounts Receivable: — FIRE as of: 4/30/2024 $1,925.00
Aging Accounts Turned Over to Collections Allowance as of: 4/30/2024 $37,544.47
Cost of Payroll: 4/29/2024 & 5/13/2024 $97,138.06
Bills For Payment Total: 4/16/2024 through 5/20/2024 $44,809.75
5. PUBLIC COMMENT- ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY: Members of the public may address the board once
recognized by the chair. Comments are limited to 3 minutes. Prior to addressing the board, members of the public will
state their name and address for the record. A second public comment is available prior to adjournment of the meeting
for all other comments. Thank you for your cooperation.
6. PRESENTATIONS
a) None
7. UNFINSHED BUSINESS
a) Articles of Incorporation Revisions / Creating Board Policies — Rita Lauer
8. NEW BUSINESS
a) New Fire Chief’s contract negotiation
b) FYE 2025 NOCFA Budget
c) Request to add 2 additional people to bank accounts
d) Request to purchase old Chiefs vehicle
e) Request to purchase tractor
9. REPORTS - Including Monthly Incident Data for: April 2024
[ ] Chiefs Report [ ]Firefighters Assoc. [ |Holly Twp. [ ] Rose Twp. [ ] Citizen at Large
10. PUBLIC COMMENT - General

11. ADJOURNMENT Next meeting will be Monday June 17, 2024, at 6:30pm. Rose
Township Offices. 9080 Mason St. Holly, M| 48442



North Oakland County Fire Authority
Regular Minutes of April 15, 2024

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. CALL TO ORDER /ROLL CALIL: Chairperson Kullis called the regular meeting of the
North Oakland County Fire Authority Board to order at 6:40 p.m. at Rose Township Offices,
9080 Mason St., Holly, MI 48442

Members Present:
Kullis
Winchester
Miller
Stilwell
Scheib-Snider
Chief Lintz

Members Absent: None
3. AGENDA APPROVAL:

Motion by Winchester to approve the agenda as presented. Support by Scheib-
Snider. The motion was carried by a 5/0 voice vote,

4. CONSENT AGENDA:

a. Approval of meeting minutes from 03/18/2024
b. Financial Reports: General Fund & Capital Fund Revenue & Expense Year to Date

Checking Account as of: 3/31/2024 $14,931.92
Statement Savings Account as of: 3/31/2024 $323,187.44
Equipment Replacement Money Market Account as of: 3/31/2024 $421,514.07
Accounts Receivable — MEDICAL as of: 3/31/2024 $89,846.91
Accounts Receivable — FIRE as of: 3/31/2024 $2,870.54
Aging Accounts Turned Over to Collections as of’ 3/31/2024 $37.544.47
Cost of Payroll: 3/18/2024 & 4/1/2024 $96,933.87
Bills for Payment Total: 3/19/2024 through 4/15/2024 $39,154.24

Motion by Scheib-Snider to approve the Consent Agenda as amended with
corrections to the minutes on page 2 to retlect, New Business 8A. Motion was
carried by a 5-0 voice vote instead of a 3-0 voice vote. Support by Stilwell, The
motion was carried by a 5/0 roll call vote.

5. PUBLIC COMMENT — ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY: None

6. PRESENTATIONS — None
Page 1]3




7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

a) Articles of Incorporation Revisions/Creating Board Policies

Chief Lintz indicated there was nothing new to report. No action was taken.

8. NEW BUSINESS:

a)

b)

Fire Chief’s job description (10.50)

Chief Lintz indicated he was tasked with updating the policy and job description of
the Fire Chief. He took into consideration some of the notations the Board wanted
included in the update. He indicated the strike out version was included in the packet
and there were not many changes. Discussion ensued on certain inclusions.

Motion by Winchester to approve the Fire Chief’s job description (10.50) with
the changes but leaving in the old number 14 they are not to be construed as an
exhaustive list of all the job duties performed by the Fire Chief. Support by
Scheib-Snider. The motion was carried by a 5/0 voice vote.

Administrative Manager job description (10.46)

Chief Lintz indicated the second thing the Board tasked him with is a fire
administrator job description because there was not one. Included in the packet is a
brand-new policy that was created based on different skill sets and responsibilities
and is similar to other fire department administrative job descriptions. Discussion
ensued.

Motion by Winchester to approve the Administrative Manager job description
(10.46) with amendments as presented. Support by Miller. The motion was
carried by a 5/0 voice vote,

Fire Chief open position posting

Chairperson Kullis discussed in detail the Fire Chief open position posting and
compared it to the Springfield Fire Chief position with changes. Clerk Winchester
discussed promoting from within if you have someone in the department who has the
qualifications the natural progression is to for them to move forward.

Motion by Winchester to rescind the motion to post for the Fire Chief’s job and
to appoint Matt Weil as the Fire Chief. Support by Miller. Extensive discussion
ensued.

Voting Yes: Stilwell, Kullis, Winchester, Miller

Voting No:  Scheib-Snider
Absent/Excused: None

Page 213




9. REPORTS - including monthly incident data for March 2024

[l Chief’s Report

o 78 calls in March - 59 were medical with 44 transports; 23 calls were in Rose
Township, Holly Township was 42, 8 were mutual aid, Response time was 8
and half minutes for priority one calls. The Chief further indicated the 18%
increase in insurance, and he is actively getting insurance quotes that are
comparable going forward while staying within the budget.

o Deputy Fire Chief Smith reported on the Michigan Fire Conference he
attended along with 2 others last week and credits earned by attending. Chief
Weil gave a brief update on the presentation and other benefits for fire
personnel including the mental health aspects of the job.

[l Firefighter’s Association — Breanne Gugin
o Breanne Gugin suggested checking your mailboxes for the invitations for the
banquet, there is no date set yet, but they are working on it. The golf outing is

scheduled for September 14, 2024,

Ll Holly Twp. — Supervisor Kullis
o Nothing to report.

[l Rose Twp — Supervisor Scheib-Snider
o Supervisor Scheib-Snider indicated she has been dealing with a lot of flood
calls. The Rose Township Board approved the 2025 fiscal year operating
budget. It was unanimous.

{1 Citizen at large — Stilwell
o Brad indicated he was attending The Michigan Township Association
Conference next week.

10. PUBLIC COMMENT - General

s Mike Maher, 7855 Water Road, addressed the Board regarding health care challenges. He
recently joined Christian Healthcare Ministries as an Insurance provider and suggested it
may be an opportunity to consider going forward.

11, ADJOURNMENT: Chairperson Kullis adjourned the meeting at 7:21 p.m.

The next meeting will be Monday, May 20, 2024, at 6:30pm N.O.C.F.A. Station 1,
5051 Grange Hall Road, Holly, MI 48442,

Angie Guillen, Recording Secretary

Page 33




North Oakland County Fire Authority

Budget vs. Actuals; FY_2023_2024 - FY24 P&L
July 2023 - June 2024

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET REMAIMING % OF BUDGET % REMAINING
Income
4050 Ravenues
401 Holly Township Gontribution 1,056,000.00 1,056,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 % 0.00 %
402 Rose Township Contribution 1,056,008.00 1,056,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 % 0.00 %
403 Tralning/Education revenues 37,175.00 37,000.00 175.00 ~175.00 100,47 % -0.47 %
404 Fire Cost Recovery 2,444.00 2,000.00 444,00 -444.00 122,20 % 22,20 %
405 Grant Receipls 412,932.89 372,000.00 40,932.89 -40,932.89 111.00 % =11.00 %
405.5 SAFER Granl Receipts 102,433.55 1060,000.00 2,433.65 -2,433.55 102.43 % -2.43 %
406 Medical Gost Recovery 378,303.67 430,000.00 -51,696.33 51,696.33 87.98 % 12.02%
410 Sales-Small ltems 1,471.98 18,600.00 -16,528.02 16,528.02 8.18 % 81.82 %
412 Sales-Capita!l Items 0.00 0.00 0.06 .00
413 Raview and Inspection Services 31,500.15 31,500.00 0.15 -0.15 100.00 % -0.00 %
414 Interest Earnad 13,607.13 750.00 12,857.13 -12,857.13 1,814.28 % -1,714.28 %
416 Donations B7,729.10 67,000.00 729.10 -728.10 101.08% -1.09 %
419 INS-REIMBURSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
419.1 Wage Reimbursemant 2,282.79 1,256.42 1,026.37 -1,026,37 181.69 % -81.69 %
420 Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tolal 4050 Revenues 3,161,880.26  3,171,506.42 -9,626.16 9,626.16 99.70 % 0.30 %
4999 UNCATEGORIZED INCOME 13,862.84 13,862.84 -13,862.84
Senvices 13719 137.19 -137.1¢
Total Income $3,175,080.20  $3,171,506.42 $4,373.87  $-4,373.87 100.14% 0.14%
GROSS PROFIT $3,175,880.29  $3,171,506.42  $4,37387  $-4,373.87 100.14% 0.14%
Expenses
6000 Risk Managemant insurance
650 Liabliity Insurance 40,363.00 4%,000.00 -637.00 637.00 98.45 % 1.55 %
652 Workers Compensation Insurance 70,849.00 74,500.00 -3,651.00 3,651.00 95.10 % 480 %
Total 6000 Risk Management Insurance 141,21200  115,500.00 -4,288.00 4,288.00 96.20 % 371%
7000 Personnel
700 Wages, Chief Full Time 87,286.57 93,393.00 -6,106.43 5,106.43 93.46 % 6.54 %
700.5 Full Time Employee Wages 553,854,38 £35,000.00 -81,145.62 81,145.62 87.22 % 12.78 %
700.7 Full Time Overtime Wages 26,741.53 25,000.00 1,741.53 -1,741.53 106.97 % -6.97 %
7008 COVID19 Wages 0.00 0.00 0.00
704 Officer Wages 13,799.77 15,800.00 -2,000.23 2,000.23 87.34 % 12.66 %
705 Instructor Wages 2,360.00 2,500.00 -140.00 140.00 94.40 % 5,60 %
707 Special Eveni Pay 13,673.78 14,000.00 -326.22 326.22 87.67 % 233 %
708 Duty Shift Medic 107,522.34 135,000.00 -27,477.68 2747766 79.65 % 20.35%
708.5 Duty Shift Basic 191,052.89 210,000.00 -18,947.11 18,947.11 80.88 % 9.02 %
7089 Part Time Gvertime Pay 8,703.50 13,000.00 -3,296.50 3,296.50 74.64 % 25,36 %
710 Worl Detall Pay 1,556.75 2,000.00 -443.25 443.25 77.84 % 2216 %
711 Training Wages 17,506.94 24,000.00 -6,493.06 6,483.06 72.85 % 27.05 %
712 incident run pay/POC Fire Wages 32,081.47 50,000.00 -17,.918.53 17,918.583 64.16 % 35.84 %
714 Soctat Sec/FICA 86,347.10 85,378.51 968.59 -968.59 101.13 % -1.183%
715 Medical Exp/Emploveas 605.00 1,000.00 -305.00 305.00 69.50 % 30.50 %
716 Heallhcare Insurance/Full Time 143,087.19 160,000.00 -16,912.81 16,912.81 89.43 % 10.57 %
716.2 Heallh Care Stipend 4,000,060 4,000.00 0,00 0.00 100,00 % 0.00 %
716.5 Health Care Savings Contrib 14,704.04 15,467.86 -763.82 763.82 85.06 % 4.94 %
717 401 Contiibution - FT Emp 94,280.81 100,541.09 -6,260.28 6,260.28 93.77 % 6.23 %
717.2 401K CONTRIBUTIONS - POC EE 17,160.54 20,000.00 -2,830.48 2,8390.46 85.80 % 14.20 %
719 Lifa/Disability Insurance FT 7,480.05 8,800.00 -1,319.95 1,319.85 85.00 % 15.00%
Fotal 7000 Personnel 1,424,6894.65 1,614,880.46 -189,985.81 189,985.81 88.24 % 1176%
7200 Supplles
722 Operaling Supplies 6,335.00 9,000.00 -2,665.00 2,665.00 7030 % 29,61 %
Accrapd asls Wednesday, May 15, 2024 01015 PM GRT-04:00 3




North Oakland County Fire Authority

Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2023_2024 - FY24 P&L
July 2023 - June 2024

Accrual Pasts Wednesday, May 15, 2024 0115 PM GMI-01:00

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET REMAINING 2% OF BUDGET % REMAINING
723 Fire Prevention 2,209.88 2,500.00 -290.12 290,12 88.40% 11.60 %
724 Untforms 8,168.91 14,000.00 -5,830.09 5,830.09 58.36 % 41.64 %
726 Medical Supplies 16,894.73 15,000.00 1,994.73 ~1,884.73 113.30 % -18.80 %
* Total 7200 Supplies T'83709.52 4050000  -B,70048 6,790.48  83.23% 1677 %
7500 SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES
751 Instructor Wages 1,500.00 ~1,500.00 1,500.00 100.00 %
752 Workers Comp Ins/SS 0.00 .00 0.00
753 Training Costs 12,637.48 4,000.00 8,637.48 -8,637.48 315.94 % -215.94 %
754 Employee Physicals 1,500.00 -1,600.00 1,600.00 100.00 %
755 Health Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00
756 401 Contribufions SAFER FT Emp 0.00 0.00 0.00
757 Fringe Benefits 75,850.00 78,000.00 -2,150.00 2,150.00 §7.24 % 276%
758 Life/Disabitity FT Employess 0.60 .00 0.00 0.00
760 Marksting 1,000.00 -1,600.00 1,000.060 100.00 %
761 Equipment Purchases 3,056.75 6,000.00 -2,043.25 2,843.25 50,95 % 49,05 %
763 Travel Expense 0.00 6.00 0.00
765 Lost Wages Reimbursement 3,400.00 8,000.00 -4,600.00 4,600.00 42,50 % 57.50 %
Total 7500 SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES 9494423  100,000.00 -5,055.77 505577 94,94 % 5.06 %
B00OC Contracted Services
800 Dispatching 35,806.00 38,500.00 -2,694.00 2,694.00 43.90 % 7.00 %
802 Auditing 7,530.00 7,600.00 ~70.00 7000 89.08 % 0.92 %
804 Legal 12,884.47 11,000.00 1,884.47 -1,884.47 11713 % -17.13%
806 Medical Gost Recovery- Blliing 20,367.94 23,000.00 -2,632.06 2,632.06 88.56 % 11.44 %
807 Fire Cost Recovery Billing 500.06 -500.00 500.00 100.00 %
810 Non Employee instructor Wages 22,479.40 22,500.00 -20.60 20,60 99.81 % 0.09 %
812 Employee Education 8,503.86 10,000.00 -1,496.14 1,496.14 85.04 % 14.96 %
814 Dues, Fees, Subscriptions 21,523.86 24,000.06 -2,4768.14 2,476,114 89,68 % 10.32 %
815 Payroll Services 4,685.10 6,000.00 -1,304.90 1,304.90 78.26 % 21.75%
816 Administrative Services 7,075.00 8,700.00 -1,625.00 1,625.00 81.32% 18.68 %
820 Construction/Labor Services 30,006.56 24,000.00 6,006.56 -6,006.56 12503 % -25.03 %
" Total 8000 Contracted Services 170,872.19 175,800.00 492781 492781 = 67.20% 280 %
8500 Operaling Expenses
850 Communications 1,893.29 5,000.0C -3,106.71 3,108.1 37.87 % 62,13 %
851 IT Operational Expenses 58,406.89 70,0600.00 -10,583.11 16,593.11 84.87 % 15,13 %
852 Fuel 16,6894.,88 27,000.00 -10,105.12 10,105.12 62.57 % 37.43%
854 Printing and Publishing 336.60 350.00 -13.40 13.40 96.17 % 383 %
855 Training Supplies / Equipment 7.619.18 8,000.00 -380.82 380.82 95.24 % 4,76 %
858 Utilittes 36,992.05 48,000.00 -11,007.95 11,007.85 77.07 % 2293 %
859 Equipment Lease 3,888.26 5,000.00 -1,111.74 1,111.74 7797 % 22,23 %
860 Bidg & Grnds Repair/Maint. 18,620.51 20,000.00 -1,379.48 1,379.49 83.10 % £.90 %
862 Equip Maintenance 19,168.11 15,000.00 4,169, 11 -4,169.11 127.79 % 27,79 %
866 Vehicle Maintenance 52,157.59 45,000.00 7,157.59 -7,167.59 115.91 % -15.91 %
867 Debt Write-Off-Medical 156,310.71 150,000.00 $,310.71 -8,310.71 104.21 % -4.21 %
867.5 QAAP Medicaid Tax 1,232.54 2,000.00 -767.46 767.46 61.63 % 38.37 %
868 Deht Write-Oli-Fire 2,875.00 700.00 2,175.00 -2,175.00 410.71 % -310.71 %
Total 8500 Operaling Expenses 377.39'6.61 396,050.00 -18,653.39 18,653.39 85.29 % 471 %
9500 Debt Service
950 Debt Service 158,648.35 149,000.00 9,648,35 -9,648,35 106.48 % -6.48 %
952 interest on Debt 7,136.33 14,721.02 ~7,584.69 7,584.69 48.48 % 51.562%
Total 9500 Debt Service 165,784.68 163,721.02 2,063,66 -2,063.66 101.26 % -1.26 %
9700 Purchases
970 Capital Purchases +5,000 83,332.96 80,000.00 3,332.958 -3,332.96 10417 % 4,17 %

23




July 2023 - June 2024

North Oakland County Fire Authority
Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2023_2024 - FY24 P&L

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET REMAINING % OF BUDGET % REMAINING
972 Equipment Purchases -5,000 8,687.30 10,000.00 -1,302.70 1,302.70 86.87 % 13.03 %
973 Grant Expanses 413,891.76 372,000.00 41,891.76 -41,891.76 111.26 % 15.26%
974 Grant Match 26,022.33 23,000.00 3,02233 -8,022.33 113,14 % 13.14%
975 CCVID1Y Supplies/Equipment 0.0¢ 4.00 0.00
999 Capital replacement transfers 0,00 80,000.0C -80,000.00 80,000.00 0.00 % 100.00 %
Total 8700 Purchases " 531,944.35 565,000.00 3305565 33,055.65 94,15 % 5.85 %
Total Expanses $2,910,756.23 $3,171,45148  $-260,603.25  $260,693.25 91.78 % 8.22 %
NET OFERATING INCOME $265,122.06 $54.94 $265,067.12  $-265,067.12  482,56655%  -482,466.55 %
NET INCOME $265,122.06 $54,94 $265,067.12  $-265,067.12  482,566.55%  -482,466.55 %

Acorel Hasls Wednsday, May 15, 202007005 PM GM 0400

3




North Qakland County Fire Authority

Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2024

TOTAL
ASSETS
Current Assels
Bank Accounts

1000 Cash-Chacking -1,048.21
1001 STATEMENT SAVINGS ACCOUNT 273,278.01
1002 Money Market 422,899.87
Tota! Bank Accounts $695,129.67

Accounts Receivable
1060 A/R-Fire Cost Recovery 1,925.00
1070 A/R-Medical ~-ACCUMED 108,980.46
1070.6 A/R AACB - ALL RUNS 146,658.09
1073 Training Receivables 1,989.00
1075 A/R-General -18,755.87
 Total Accounts Recelvable $240,796.58

Other Current Agsets
1070.7 ALLOWANGCE FOR BAD ACCTS -108,113.62
1499 Undeposited Funds 15,797.23
1600 PREPAID EXPENDBITURES 28,469.64
“total Othor Gument Assets e § 6384675
~ Total Current Assets - $872,079.50
TOTAL ASSETS $872,079.50
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $872,079.50

Accrval Basls Wednanday, May 15, 2024 01710 PM GMT-04:00

14




North Oakland County Fire Authority

Payroll Cost
April 16 - May 20, 2024

TOTAL
Income
Total Income
‘GROSS PROFIT  $0.00
Expenses
7000 Personnel
700 Wages, Chief Full Time 7,184.08
700.5 Full Time Employee Wages 52,217.36
700.7 Full Time Qvertime Wages 1,5580.12
704 Officer Wages 1,199.98
705 Instructor Wages 0.00
707 Special Event Pay 0.00
708 Duty Shift Medic 4,406.16
708.5 Duty Shift Basic 14,831.71
708 Part Time Overtime Pay 882.00
710 Work Detaii Pay 182.00
711 Training Wages 1,738.77
712 Incident run pay/POC Fire Wages 2,816.03
716 Healthcare insurance/Full Time -400.00
718.5 Heaith Care Savings Contiib 1,295.42
717 401 Contribution - FT Emp 8,420.41
717.2 401K CONTRIBUTIONS - POC EE 808.02
Total 7000 Personne! 97,138.06
Total Expenses $97,138.06
NET OPERATING INCOME $-97,138.06
NET INCOME $-97,138.06

11




North Oakland County Fire Authority

Expenses Paid
April 16 - May 20, 2024

Date Memo/Description Amount

ACCU-MED

05/02/2024 April billing fees -1,352.71
ALLIED FIRE SALES & SERVICE LLC

04/26/2024 -222.25

05/09/2024 fire gear - Grant -3,238.40
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

05/06/2024 scanner, tow kits, cutting blades, -1,481.75
Angela Guillen

04/26/2024 April meeting recording secretary -75.00
ARMSTEAD AUTOMOTIVE REPAIR

(0472612024 CC 6414 - Tac 1 repair -160.00
AT&T MOBILITY

04/30/2024 Mobile phone -47.36
BELLE TIRE

0471712024 Rescue 3 Tire repair -578.97
BOUND TREE MEDICAL

04/17/2024 MEDICAL SUPPLIES -1,518.10

05/09/2024 -941,68
CARDMEMBER SERVICE / 9167

0471812024 website software -118.72
COMCAST (OFF SITE INTERNET)

04/29/2024 Offsite internet ~140.00
COMCAST (Station 1 Internet)

05/08/2024 COMCAST Sta1 internat -288.89
COMCAST (Station 1 TV)

05/08/2024 -31.86

COMCAST (Station 3 Internet)




COMCAST (Statlon 3 TV)

CONSUMERS ENERGY

CUMMINS SALES AND SERVICE

DELUXE FOR BUSINESS

DIESEL TECH

DOUGLAS WATER CONDITIONING

DTE ENERGY

GALLS, LLE

GOOGLE LLC

GREAT LAKES ACE

HASTINGS AIR-ENERGY CONTROL, INC.

HINES PARK FORD

HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY

Instant Promotion

04/16/2024

04/26/2024

04/182024
05/14/2024

04/24/2024

04/18/2024

05/00/2024

05/09/2024

051312024

04/17/2024

05/01/2024

04/26/2024

04/26/2024

04/30/2024

05/09/2024

04/26/2024

Sta.3 Internet- April

Station 3 Gas
Station 1 Electric

Station 1&3 Generator service agreement

Checks

TAC 1 repairs

Softner salt

Station 3 Electric

Uniforms

XX6414 cc PAYMENT

Building hardare supplies

Exhaust repair

XX6414 CC - Res. 3 Olf change

Misc Vehicle parts

Fire Pravention sign

-203.26

-10.80

-797.47
-092.26

-407.40

-1,032.39

-1,020.48

-137.00

-758.19

-570.53

-486.72

-78.21

-400.00

-212.39

-548.95

-334.88

i
.




INTUIT

KERTON LUMBER CO

MADDIN HAUSER ATTY

MAZICH, PAMELA

MES

MML WORKERS COMP FUND

NATURE'S RAIN

NETZPHONE

OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURERS -
DISPATCHING

PETER'S TRUE VALUE HARDWARE

QUILL

RICOH USA Inc. {copier Lease)

RICOH USA, INC (copy charges)

SAMS CLUB

SMITH, C. DOUGLAS

04/17/2024

0510212024

05/09/2024

04/26/2024

05/02/2024

04/17/2024

04/26/2024

0412272024

04/26/2024

05/09/2024

04/26/2024

05/02/2024

05/09/2024

04/29/2024

INTUIT * QBooks Onl 8725051 Apill

Misc Hardware

Legal fees March & April 2024

Fire Gear

Landline phones

hardware

Office Supplies

SAMS BRC PAYMENT J000XXXXX 1145123

-45.00

~23.80

-1,347.50

-625.00

-202.00

-14,239.00

-289.00

-235.58

-3,068.76

-12.68

-202.33

-269.26

-257.70

-403.37




STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY RV

T-MOBILE

THE STATE BANK

VC3, INC

WEX BANK MTHN

WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP

0411712024

04/23/2024

05/01/2024
05/03/2024

04/30/2024

04/26/2024
04/26/2024

04/23/2024
05/10/2024

04/26/2024

reimburse for conference

Life / L.TD Insurance

T-MOBILE.COM PCS SVC 2742654
MAY CELL PHONE BILL

SERVICE CHARGE

computer software

Marathon Fuel

Fire Gear

Wednesday, May 15, 2024 10:32:24 AM GMT-7

-498.57

~781.00

-163.44
-163.44

-3.50

-2,159.99
-89.66

-198.01
-261.10

-203.15

TOTAL -44,809.75




N

Offer of Empleyment & Compensation Package

Memorandum

The exccution of this memorandum does not nullify the “at will” employment
relationship between Jeremy Lintz and North Oakland County Fire Authority. “At Will”
means employment is subject to termination with or without cause at any time by either

party.

Date of Offex:
Position:
Offered To:
Start Date:
End Date:

Employment Status:

Contract Length:

December 19% 2022
Fire Chief, NOCFA
Jeremy Lintz
January 1st, 2023
December 31, 2028

An exempt (a8 defined under FLSA). An exempt position is
one in which employees are not paid overtime for hours
worked in excess of 40 hours per week.

The position of Fire Chief is an ‘At Will” employee of the
N,O.C.F.A. In this capacity he will be eligible to receive
the benefits of employment outlined below under the terms
and conditions contained in the North Oskland County
Policy & Procedures Manual and regulations set forth by its
Board of Directors.
» Lstablishing salary and hours of work;
» Establishing oriteria for and conducting
performance evaluation;
Grievance and complaint procedures;
Establishing policy and procedures for investigating
complaints involving the Chief, as well as the
imposition of disciplinary action, including
discharge.
s Establishing job description, duties and
responsibilities and procedures filling vacancies.

5 years,




Compensation:
Salary:

After Hours Pay:

Severance Pay:

Credited Years of Service

Benefit Package:
Health Insurance:

Life Insurance:

Retirement:

\
Long Term Disability:

Vacation:

Holidays:

Starting Salary $93,149 with wage increases every
third year based on approved Fire Chief Wages
Schedule. See attached wage schedule.

Standard hourly shift pay for medical and fire
responses. No additional pay for evening meetings
ete. related to regular duties/responsibilities,

I week for each year of service with credited years
of service beginning at his origingl departmental
hire-in date (4/1/1997). Calculated on current salary
Note:

* No severance pay in instances of a
“voluntary quit,” discharge for
malfeasance/misfeasance or conviction of a
Circuit Court misdemeanor or felony.

Created years of services are calculated from his
original deparimental hire-in date for benefits,

-Health Insurance Plan
-Vigion Care Plan
-Dental Care Coverage

Term Policy - $150,000

Defined Contribution Plan (401)

Notes:
» Employer Coniribution; 16%-13%
» Employee Voluntary Coniribution

» HCSP. Bmployer / Employee Contribution
2%

- Disability Insurance Plan Included (no short term),

Per North Oakland County Fire Authority Full Time
Employees Policy.

New Year’sDay  July 4% Friday Afier
M.L. King Day LaborDay  Thanksgiving
Presidents’ Day Columbus Day ChristrmasEve

Good Friday Veteran’s Day Christmas Day
Memorial Day Thanksgiving
2




Sick Time: Per NOCFA Full Time Employee Policies

Leave of Absences: Per NOCFA policies
Jury Duty
Federal Family Leave Act
Department Vehicle Usage Per NOCFA Policies,
Outside Employment; Any outside employment undertaken shall in no way

deter the chief from satisfactorily performing his
N.O.C.F.A, duties, Prior to accepting outside
employment, the Chief shall notify the N.O.C.F.A,
Board in writing of his intent, The Chief shatl not
solicit or accept outside employment or compensation
that would be in conflict with or hinder his work
performance with N.O,C.P.A, Nor shall he receive
outside/additional income or compensation for goods or
services produced a8 a consequence of his employment
with the N.O.C.E.A,

Performance Evaluation: The N.Q.C.F.A. Board of Directors is solely

responsible for conducting annual performance
evaluation completed in the month of November.

é&?/ s //é//ﬁh ;

George Ku@s, NOCFA Boatd Chairman

Dates /.~ 20~ 2 2. e P20 ) B~




ZOO_"..> 1=~m OI_m_u SALARY mOImUCPm ?o_‘ Nomw 2028 ?.:m:n_mn >m~.mm_.:mms

- NOCFAFIRE CHIEF SALARY mn:mwcrm
: {Appendixto .
Employment Contract)

Consumer
Price Index

Yeariy Salary

12/3172023 0.02 $1.868
12/31/2024

End of Year 3 12/31/2025 $0
End of Year 4 12/31/2026 $0}

Fnd of Year 5 12/31/2027 $0
End of 4@8. & 12/31/2028

Note: Increases are determined by multiplying the current salary by the annual rate of inflation (2.0% cap)
for each of the two prior years and then adding to the current yearly salary at year 3. The actual CPI (From
the CPI-U Price Index, Detroit-Ann Arbor-Flint, Mich) will be applied but is capped at the maximum allowable
rate of 2.0% annually.

TS e =" -
. ‘\1 . . s

ﬁwmoﬂmm Kc:_m ﬂsm_ﬂ.:m:

Date: .o - -~ - 7




61706001 ¢ ] 198Lg's8 $ V2 /985 |B120S - $T.L
00'000°SS. 14 100700008 ¢ Sa8eM 3414 D0d / Aed uny wepy| - ZTL
-00°000°92 - 4 | 00°000'VZ $ saBem Sulutel] - TTL
00'000°Z ¢ | 00°000°2 $ Aed (12320 Y4OM - OTL
0000021 -4 | 007000°EL $ Aeg swilanQ Wi Hed - 60/
00°009°C61 1§ 00°000°0LE $ J1Svg 14IHS ALNG - §'804
00°19r Zrl - ¢ | 00°000°sE} $ DIGAN L4{HS ALNA - 80L
00°000'VL %] 00°000°%) $ Aed Juan] (erads - L0/
00°000°S - $ | 0070082 $ saBep Jojpnisy] - G0/
00°008°SL - -~ $100°008°G1 $ SaZeM JIOIPO - YOL
00700059 - - $ UO[ISOd 3AIRJISIUILIPY WY [INd - 6°00L
0070005 ~-$100°000°S2 $ safep SWIUBAQ 3wl §INd - £00/
00° LY 9TL - %1 00°000°5€9 $ saBem ashojdwrg swiy |Ind - §°004
00°26£°€6 ©$100°€6E°CE $ awn) {|n4 Jay3 ‘sasem - 00L [2uuosiad - 000L
%E | 00°00S'6LL ¢ ]| 00005°SLL ¢ {esueunsu| - 6009 jer0L
00°0059L ¢ | 00°00SPL $ 23URINSL uoiesuadiuod SISYIOM - 7659
00°000°¢y 81 00°000°kY $ aauelnsul Ayjigen - 0s9 asuelnsu| - 0og
e _ sainyipuadxy
%0T- ] 00°0S2°s¥8' g | eyeosiie ¢ Jsonuanay |B0) pueid
DA Cg - g SPRS204g UBCT - 06
L $ - $ N2y jeude) wWodd N sJ3jsuell - 02y
00°005°} ¢ | TvesZ'L $ WBWISSINGUIRY S3Fem - T'6TF
L o S - m jUawBsInguiay aoueinsy) - 6Ty
007005 - ¢ | 007000°29 $ suopeuoq - 9T
00°0SL - © ¢ | 00052 $ pauie3 3saiaiy - HI
0000028 $ | o0"005°LS $ S801AIBS UOIIIRdSU| PUB MBIABY - ETH
el gl - ¢ swia3| [eade)-sa|es - 21y
00700001 - $ | 0000081 $ SWaY |{BWIS-SIIES - OTY
.00°000°0SY "~ $ | 00°000°0EY $ Aun039Y 1507 [BIIPSIN - 90F
00000001 ~ $| 00°000°00% $ $1d1209Y 1UBID YI4VS - §'SOF
00700005 - $ | 00°000°2LE 3 s3d1202Y 1URlD - S0¥
60°000°G " $100°000°C $ ARA0DRY 3500 24id - OV
00’000°0L . - 4| 60°000°LE $ SANUDSATY UOREINP] [ Suluiel) - 0¥
000°Zy S [%t [ 00°000°€OLL - ~$ | 00°000°950°L $ uonNquUiuo) diysumo] 3soy - Z0v
000°Ly S {%v | 00°000°COLL ~ ¢ | 00°000°350°L $ uonnguiuo) diysumo | AfjoH - ToY SaNUIAY - 000Y
T 1A $20Z/ZZ/1 papuswy SINUDAIY
: : mmom_r.,_.. u.mmu_:m.____. 18bpng G¢07 A4 135dN49 ONILVHId0
S S dling ¥ede A3 1394dng Aoyiny ali4 Auno) puepeg yHoN




%ST-

%0

%L

14"

060°00£°0S1

" $ ] 0000851 ¢ Jsemmas papenuo) -000g [2I0L
00000 - §'| 0070002 $ S83IAJS J0GR/UCHINISUC) - 078
00°000°6 ¢ 0000s8 $ Suidaay joog / Sa219S BAITRIISIUILPY - 918
00000 . $ | 00°000°9 $ SR0IAISS |[0AR - GTS
00'000°2Z ~$ [ 007000'V2 $ suondiasgng pue sond - ¥18
00°000°Z1 o .$ | 00"c00‘0L $ uoneanps - 718
00°000°8 4100700522 $ saBe Jo1dnJisul 93A0jdwI-NON - 018
.00°000°'L - - ¢ | 00°008 ¢ P3IAINY -BUijig AISACDSY 1500 8lid - £08
00°000°v ©$100°000°€Z $ PaAnady -Bullig AiaAo3ay 350D (RPN - 908
.00°000°6 “:$ | o0"000 LI $ 18837 - y08
00°00L°L " $100°009°2 $ suntpny - 708
[ 00°009°L1 - $:| 00°005°8¢ $ Bunyiedsig - 008 SB0IAIBS
[ _ pa13Enu0) -0008
_00°000°001 - $ | 00°000°001 ¢ |pueso yadvs - 00sL €301
00000'8 -~ $ | 00000°8 $ JUBWSSINGUIBY S3TEM 1501 - 597
6070009 - $'| 00"000°9 $ saseyaing yuswdinby - 197
007000} - - ¢ 1000001 $ Junayien - 092
00°000°8L "% | 00°000°'8L $ syyausg SBuULS - £G4
_00°00S°L ~- $ | 00°005°L $ s|eaisAyd asAoldw3 - 5/
00°000'% - $| 00’000 $ 3500 Bujules] - €62
007005} $ | 00°00S°L $ saBep tonasyy - 1o/ WEID YIJYS - 00SL
00°005°sy ~ $ | 00°005 0% $ |seuddns - 0oz£ 12301
00°000'9)  $ | 00'000°S1 $ sal|ddng [eaIpaN - 924
00°000°S} ~$ | 00°000‘v1 $ SUOJIUN - YT/
00°00S'T - ¢ | 00'005°Z $ UONUBABL] 3114 - €2/
00°000°01 ~ ¢ 1000006 $ seddng 2unesado - zzz sanddns - 00zL
617 /58°Z¥8°L” " ¢ | svoss'yI9L $ {Isuuosiad - 000/ [B10L
000020 - $ | 000088 $ saafo|dwiy awi| [Ind -sourinsu Anjiqesiq,/eNT - 614
00°005°81 " %] 00°000°02 $ sa3A0]dw3 D04 ~ UORNGLIV0D BTOY - 2°£T4
ZEyseLL $ | 60°L¥S°00L $ sosAojdwa swiy |ing - UOANGLIUOD RTOY - £LTL
82°16581." $ | 98 L9¥'GE $ L4 UOTINGLIIUOD UB|d SBUIABS BJE) YlBaH - 9T/
00000 - $ | 007000 $ puadns (3ne 3do) 1D Yyjeay - 79T/
00°00¥° 16} $ | 00000091 $ $99A0|dWT BWIL {|nd - @dURINSU[ 34BIY3{e3H - 9T/
007005°L - $ | 00°000°L $ saahojdw3 - sasuadxy |JIpSIAl - STL




%0T-

%89-

%89-

%0T-~

(0070} S8 PEYS ¢ @dueeg

00°0S.°S¥8°C sl evisylile ¢ [seimupuadxa je3o puesn

00°000°281 - § 1 00°000°69% ¢ Jsaseynng 0046 je30),

'00°000°00L " $100000°08 $ si9jsuel) Juswase|dal eude) - 666

'00°000°C 81 00°000°€Z $ UoIeN JuBiD) - 76

0000005 41 00°000°2.E $ sasuadxg =19 - ££6

00°000°0L - $ 1 00°000°0} $ 000°01- saseyaind wswdinby - /6

BT B - - ¢ i[2H 2414 wsuanaoidug jeyded - 176

00700002 - "~ $ | 007000°08 $ 000°0T+ saseyding feaded - 06 S3SBYIING - 0OL6
VTZ6LLS $ | zorLesear $ | 2210495 3G3Q 0056 - [BIOL

007000} 1 e0eLYl $ 159493U} 3IIAIDS 103Q - 256

A TN - $100°0006¥L $ a|d1duLld 32IMIBS 168 - 056 BIINIBS 3990 - 0056
00"008°S5E ¢ | 00050968 ¢ [sesueadx3 Sunesado - poss 12301

S SNOLLOFTI0D - 42430 / HO 8MWIM 199Q 698

00°000°C 8100002 $ Auanaoey 1507 a1 - O 91IM 193Q - 898

00°000C" - $:1 0070002 $ Xej piedIpsl YYD - 698

00°000°‘0S1 ¢ | 00000°05) $ Sunng |=o1pan - HO UM 193G - £98

0070008y U $| 00000°SY $ BOURLISIUIEIN ]IIYBA - 998

00°0009}L - "~ $ | 00°000°SE $ aoueuaUlel dinb3 - 798

00°0000Z $ | 00°000°0Z $ Jutely/ieday spuiD B Suip|ing - 038

0000S's . $ | 00°000°G $ ases Juswdinby - 658

00°0008¥ -$ | 00°000°8¥ $ saN Buipling - 858

00°000°Y - ¢ | 00°co0’8 $ wswdinb3 / sayddns Buugel) - G538

00700 $ | 00'0Se $ Bulysijqnd pue Suluild - y58

007000°SZ - - ¢ | 00°000°£2 $ jBnd - 758

00°000°0% $ | 00°000°0L $ sasuadx3 ASoJouyda L uoieLLIoLL] - 1TSS

00°000°s - - $ | o0'000's $ SUOIEDIUNWIWO) - 058 sasuadxgy

Junetado - 0058




North Oakland County Fire Authority Incident Run Data

April-24
Total Incidents 118
Incident Summary
Structure Fires 1
Vehicle Fires 0
Brush / Outdoor Fires |
EMS Medicals 67
Vehicle Accidents w/ Injuries 8
Vehicle Accidents w/ No Injuries |
Hazardous Cond. 7
Service Call 16
Good Intent 10
False Calls 7
Severe Weather 0
Other 0
Total Calls 118
Out of District Runs

MUTUAIL AID MEDICAL 5
MUTUAL AID FIRE 4
MISC 0
Total 9
Total EMS Related Calls 74
Total NOCFA Transports 50
Patient Sign Offs / No Transport 24

Total Employees 35

Full Time 12

Part time / Paid on Call 23

Paramedic's 14

EMT's 18

MFR's 3

Employees out on leave 0
Employees Voluntary /

Involuntary terminated last 0

month
Employees Hired last 0

month

minutes |# of priority calls
Avg. Response Time To Priority Calis 8.1 33
TOTAL RUNS IN FIRE DISTRICT 109 | Rose Twp. 42
TOTAL OUT OF DISTRICT RUNS 9 Holly Twp. 60
Total Runs 118 -75 7




